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CONTINENTAL OLl, COMPANY
Dursnge, Coloredo
¥ay 19, 1961 P
/ - -
United States Department of the Interior MAY 22 1861
Geological Survey
P, O Box 95 \'

Farmington, lew Mexico

Dear Sirs:

on ¥ay 9, 1961, while cutting core No, €& at 7113', there was a
blewout on our Table Mesa Well 3 No., 18, located in the SE MW of Section
3, T27K, R17,-in San Jush County, New Mexice. We were coring in the
Lower Paredax formmtion when the high pressure gas sons was encoumntered
at T106', We had drilled inmto the high pressure sone approximately 6
feet when the blewout occurred, The weight of the mud was 10,67, which
should have been suffieient to handls the expested 3500 pei, It had bdeen
necessary to cut the mud weight from 10,97 to 10,6/ earlier dus to the
fact there wvas a vary bad lost circulation rone between 6100' and 65001,
We had already lost several thousand barrels of mad in this zone, At the
time of the blaowout we were trying to mmintaim a mud balance of 10,6/ to
kill the well and yet not lose circulatiom,

About 2:30 P,M, on May 9th, the driller noticed the mud was
bedly ges cut, He immediately closed the rems around the 5 inch drill
pipe and opened the 3 insh kill line to the pit, The well started blowing
all the mud out of the hole through the 3 inch kill line, When they
closed the valve om the 3 ineh kill line, the rams blew out on the Shaelfer
blovout preventer due to the pressure buildeup from closing eof the kill
line,

The blowout preventer was the Shasffer double-ram type with rams
for S inch drill pipe and blind rems to close off the hols, It had been
tested three times by company persomnsl with 1500 psi, the capacity of the
rig pmp, Fhe 5 inch pipe rans failed under pressures higher than 1500

psi.

iftar the blowoul, an attempt was made to kill the well with =,
Howsver, due to lost circulation, part of the mad was lost, and before the
well could be complstely comtrollad, the mud supply was exhausted, By the
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plan o run this easing %o .

A 1iminary gas analysis indicates the Paradox gas is 75% nitro-
gon and 4.75% heliwm, It will burm but WAs & very low EIU valuwe, It is
estimated that we vented approximtely 100,000 MCF during the blawout,

If any further information is required, please adviss,

H, U, Baley
Distriet Sepsrimtendent
Darangoe District
Prodaction Department
HDH-a8
es: lew Mexico 01l on Cosmiasion

Astec, New Fexiso
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